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19/11/2013 Reg. No. D0428-01 Mogeely

Re: Withdrawal of the application for a Waste Water Discharge licence Licence for
the Mogeely agglomeration

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to the application for a Waste Water Discharge Licence relating to the Mogeely
agglomeration, Register Number D0428-01, and in particular your letter received 25t
October 2013 in relation to the withdrawal of this licence application.

The Agency hereby acknowledges that you have formally withdrawn the above
referenced Waste Water Discharge Licence application. That being the case, it is no
longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation received which relates
to the above application.

It is noted that Cork County Council intend submitting a Certificate of Authorisation
application for this agglomeration in the near future. A refund to €7,000 has been
approved with the balance being retained for the Certificate of Authorisation application
fee of €3,000.

The Agency can no longer issue any cheques in respect of any refunds we grant to
licensees. In order for us to make a payment directly to your bank account, please
complete the attached form and return it to Administration, Environmental Licensing
Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection
Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Lo 11

Maire Buc’i(ley
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme




